
 

 
 
TO: ​ Board of Education  

FROM:​ Director of Technology, Matthew Ryan 
DATE: ​ March 20, 2025 

RE:​ Technology Lifecycle Replacement - 2nd & 6th Grade Chromebooks 

 

This memo is: 

[   ]  Information only. 

[    ]  Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board consent. 

[ X ]  Information with a recommendation, and a request for Board approval by vote. 

​ Date by which a Board decision is needed:  Apr 10, 2025

 

Previous memos on this topic can be found:  

[    ]  in previous Board packet(s) dated. ______________ 

[    ]  or attached to this memo 

 

The Technology Department is requesting approval to make our annual purchase of new HP G10 Chromebooks 

for our 2nd and 6th Grade students. Due to supply constraints, we will need to order as soon as possible. 

Background or historical information: 

Purchases are made each year to ensure students have supported and reliable devices for 1:1 learning. Proven 

vendor AllCovered (Konica Minolta) offered an aggressive price quote. Pricing also includes the required Google licensing. 

Last year we switched to HP G10 models and experienced much lower repair requests from previous models. 

The devices will be purchased using the 25-26 allocated Technology Department budget. 

 

Previous decisions, actions or parameters that relate to this topic or issue: (Options) 3 options 
●​ Purchase the HP Fortis 11 G10 Chromebooks 

●​ Find a different model at a lower possible price. 

●​ Try to extend the life of the units we have 

 

 

 

Recommendations: (Recommendations) and (Evaluate) 

We are recommending the purchase of 700 HP G10 Chromebooks. 

 
 

Other questions? What else does the Board wish to know?: 

 

 

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xZKY5M7ho2EN1MJy8M_IUzru-NDWWrT0/view?usp=sharing

